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7 September 2009

Mr. Steve Ong, FCA, FCPA

Director, Standard Setting

Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants
37/F Wu Chung House

213 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai
Hong Kong

By mail and email

Dear Mr Ong,

IASB Exposure Draft — Fair Value Measurement

Thank you for your letter dated 18 June 2009 to Mr Darren McShane
inviting the comments of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes Authority on the
IASB Exposure Draft on Fair Value Measurement. Please kindly note that the
Authority has no comment on the Exposure Draft.

Yours sincerely,

S

(Gabriella YEE)
Chief Manager
(Policy Development & Research)

- 2005 08

A S LA - 40 2 1 — SRR R B 5 B 1 o
Level 16, International Commerce Centre, 1 Austin Road West, Kowloon, Hong Kong Ca”ngorgan'Sﬂthn
arded &y The Hor gkug( nci




